A Attate of Mount Sinai
B A S Sy Hospital
R s Schisat Renabirtanon Cente Medical Center

en-8t. Luke's Medical Cente California Avenue at 15th Street
Chicago. Ilinois 60608

¥

April 29, 1986 m

Materials Licensing - Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Re: License # 12-01491-05 Amendment Request

Dear Sirs:

This is a request to extend the time period of the
"S5-year inspection" requirement for our Cesium unit
(item B sections 6, 7, 8 and 9) to permit us to have
this done by January 23, 1987 rather than May 26, 1986
as is now required.

The reason we are requesting this delay is that the five
year inspection period will be completed for our CO60 unit
on January 23, 1987. It will be more convenient both now
and in the future to have the five-year check and possible
source replacements for both units at the same time.

We would appreciate your prompt attention to this matter and
apologize for the short time available for your action in this
matter.

We are enclosed a $230.00 check to cover the amendment cost.

Yours truly,
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